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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM:  Matthew Stearns, P.E., Finance Section 
 
DATE:   March 10-11, 2021 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: 3 kk-ll. Water Storage and Supply 

 
 
Introduction 
In fiscal year 2020-2021 applications, the CWCB received three applications for the storage and supply 
category totaling $1,609,702. One of these applications was subsequently withdrawn and is in the 
process of obtaining an alternate source of grant funds. Staff is recommending approval of two grants 
totaling $1,411,702. See attached Data Sheets for locations and project summaries.  

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the following Board action for activities listed in the following table regarding 
Colorado’s Water Plan Grant Program funding.  Project approval is contingent on awardees 
implementing the project consistent with any public health orders and executive orders in effect at the 
time of implementation.  

Applicant Project Name Grant Request 
Amount 

Staff 
Recommendation 

kk. Genesee Water and 
Sanitation District 

Enlargement of Genesee Reservoir 
No. 1 

$1,500,000 Approve $1,384,000 

ll. Town of Silverton 
Kendall Mountain Alluvial Aquifer 
Test Drilling Program 

$27,702 Approve $27,702 

Total Recommended for Approval  $1,411,702 
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